
 
Date: June 24, 2022 
Addendum Number: One 
RFP Number: 002-22 
RFP Title:  CCESP Home Care Assistance Service 
 

 
Questions & Answers 

 
Q1:  My question is this proposal only to be written up for serving clients in Clinton County from 

my understanding?  Is this proposal written up to serve all counties? 

 
A1:  This Request for Proposal is for Clinton County only. The proposal is for homecare assistance 

for the Elderly Service Program.  

 

 
Q2:  We currently contract with ESP and we received an email saying that we have to send in a 

proposal to be contracted again. However, our signed agreement is in effect until September 

30th, 2024. We are a little confused? Is the RFP only for Clinton County?  

 

A2:  This Request for Proposal is for Clinton County only. The proposal is for homecare assistance 

for the Elderly Service Program.  

A proposal submission is only required for agencies who wish to be considered for homecare 

assistance service in Clinton County.  

 
 
Q3:  Do we need to submit an RFP if we are an existing Clinton County provider for personal 

care, homemaking, or respite services?  

 
A3:  Yes, if you wish to be considered to provide personal care, homemaking, or respite services 

in Clinton County. Homecare assistance consists of personal care, homemaking, and respite.  

 

 

http://www.help4seniors.org/


Q4:  Why payment of personal property tax which is different from the Business? 

 
A4:  This certification is in compliance with Section 5719.042 of the Ohio Revised Code which 

requires a certification of delinquent personal property tax by any successful bidder prior to the 

execution of the contract of a political subdivision; and in the event there are any due and 

unpaid delinquent taxes, a copy of this statement shall be transmitted to the County Treasurer 

within 30 days. 

 
 

Q5:  How do we know when the service specification for homecare assistance is approved? 
 
A5:  The homecare assistance service specification was approved by the Clinton County Advisory 
Council.  
 
   
 
 
 


